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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler
FROM: Adam Law Ed.D.
RE:
DATE:  September 24, 2020

&  FROM THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

September 28, 2020 Personnel Report

| request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations:

CERTIFIED STAFF

I. Family and Medical Leave

Name School Position Approximate School Year
Dates

Camp, Julia MCS Grade 5 10/13/20 — 10/23/20 20-21
Lauria, Madeline WAS Grade 4 3/9/20 — 6/4/21 20-21
Rhoades, Kathleen HSS Social Worker 3/10/20 — 6/4/21 20-21
Sikorski, Allison GMSN English Learner 4/5/21 — 5/25/21 20-21

SUPPORT STAFF

I. New Hires

Name School Position Effective Date szl
Year

Elder, Andrew GHS Security 9/28/20 20-21
Morgan, Janice HES Special Education Assistant 9/30/20 20-21
Neville, Kim HES Reading Tutor 9/21/20 20-21
Schaper, Wendy HSS Reading Tutor 9/17/20 20-21

Il. Family and Medical Leave
Name School Position App[;(;[(ér;]ate School Year
Aritzmendi, MaryAnn | WAS Special Education 9/17/20 — 11/17/20 20-21

Assistant
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I1l. Resignations

Name School Position Effective Date S:;ZQSI
Giannetto, Herminia GHS Custodian 9/21/20 20-21
Mundry, Stephanie HSS Special Education Assistant 10/14/20 20-21
IV. Reclassifications
Name School Position School Year
Bury, Aleiza GMSN Classroom Asswtant_ to Special Education 20-21
Assistant
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